
 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

Scrutiny Review - Support to Carers 

 
 
TUESDAY, 15TH DECEMBER, 2009 at 10:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Adamou (Chair), Alexander, Dodds and Wilson 

 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
 To receive apologies for absence 

 
 

2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (late items 

will be considered under the agenda item which they appear. New items will be dealt 
with at item 8 below) 
 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 



 

2 

 A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority 
at which the matter is being considered must disclose to that meeting the existence 
and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the 
interest becomes apparent.  
 
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that 
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the 
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the 
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial 
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of 
the Code of Conduct and/or it is related to the determining of any approval, consent, 
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described 
in paragraph 8 of the code of Conduct. 
 
 

4. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 26th November 2009. 

 
5. BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH TRUST  (PAGES 9 - 12)  
 
 To hear from Jeremy Walsh, Assistant Director (Interim), East Haringey - Acute and 

Community Services.   
 

6. NHS HARINGEY  (PAGES 13 - 16)  
 
 To hear from Susan Otiti, Interim Joint Director of Public Health, NHS Haringey. 

 
7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING    
 
 January 19th 2010 10:00-12:00 

Haringey Civic Centre 
 

8. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 
 
Ken Pryor 
Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member 
Services  
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Melanie Ponomarenko 
Principal Scrutiny Support Officer 
Tel: 020 8489 2933 
Fax: 020 8489 2533 
Email: 
Melanie.Ponomarenko@haringey.gov.u
k  
 

 
 
 
 



S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 –

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 C

a
re

rs
 

D
ra

ft
 M

in
u
te

s
 

2
6

th
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
9
 

 P
re

s
e
n
t:

  
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
A
d
a
m
o
u
 (
C
h
a
ir
),
 C
llr
 A
le
x
a
n
d
e
r,
 B
a
rb
a
ra
 N
ic
h
o
lls
, 
C
o
lle
e
n
 F
if
fe
e
, 
J
u
ri
n
a
 I
k
o
lo
h
, 
T
h
e
re
s
a
 W

ils
o
n
, 
G
a
b
ri
e
l 
L
o
c
k
, 

F
a
iz
a
 R
iz
v
i,
  
M
a
g
g
ie
 D
a
in
, 
N
ic
k
 B
is
h
o
p
, 
D
ia
n
a
 H
in
d
le
, 
D
a
v
id
 H
in
d
le
, 
C
e
n
k
 O
rh
a
n
, 
C
e
lia
 B
o
w
e
r,
 E
v
e
 F
e
a
th
e
rs
to
n
e
, 
M
in
a
 P
a
te
l,
 

J
a
y
s
h
re
e
 S
h
a
h
, 
M
e
la
n
ie
 P
o
n
o
m
a
re
n
k
o
 (
m
in
u
te
s
).
 

  A
p
o
lo
g
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 

C
llr
 W

ils
o
n
, 
 L
is
a
 R
e
d
fe
rn
, 
C
a
rm

e
l 
K
e
e
le
y
 

  

U
rg
e
n
t 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

N
o
n
e
 

 

D
e
c
la
ra
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
In
te
re
s
t 

C
llr
 A
d
a
m
o
u
 d
e
c
la
re
d
 a
n
 i
n
te
re
s
t 
a
s
 h
e
r 
d
a
u
g
h
te
r 
is
 a
 s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
e
r.
 

 

M
in
u
te
s
 o
f 
th
e
 l
a
s
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

A
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t 
re
g
a
rd
in
g
 i
n
te
rn
e
t 
d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 f
o
r 
c
a
re
rs
. 

 

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 C
a
re
rs
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 p
a
n
e
l 
h
e
a
rd
 f
ro
m
 N
ic
k
 B
is
h
o
p
 o
n
 t
h
e
 h
is
to
ry
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
a
re
rs
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 (
M
H
C
S
A
).
  
F
u
rt
h
e
r 
d
e
ta
ils
 c
a
n
 b
e
 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 a
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 M
H
C
S
A
 c
a
m
e
 i
n
to
 b
e
in
g
 a
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 2
0
 y
e
a
rs
 a
g
o
 d
u
e
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 

th
e
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
o
f 
e
th
n
ic
 m
in
o
ri
ty
 g
ro
u
p
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s
y
s
te
m
. 

 T
h
e
 M
H
C
S
A
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 h
e
lp
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
 

m
e
d
ic
a
l 
te
rm

s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
te
rm

in
o
lo
g
y
 u
s
e
d
 b
y
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 e
.g
. 
w
h
a
t 
m
e
d
ic
a
l 
in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 i
s
. 

 N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 c
a
re
r 
in
 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 f
e
lt
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 M
H
C
S
A
 w
a
s
 a
 ‘
lif
e
lin
e
’ 
w
h
e
n
 t
ry
in
g
 t
o
 n
a
v
ig
a
te
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 –
 ‘
b
o
g
g
e
d
 d
o
w
n
 i
n
 s
y
ru
p
’.
 

 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



C
o
n
c
e
rn
 r
a
is
e
d
 b
y
 c
a
re
r 
th
a
t 
v
a
lu
a
b
le
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 f
o
rg
o
tt
e
n
 w
it
h
 a
ll 
o
f 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

tr
a
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 
 C
a
re
rs
 w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 s
e
e
 a
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
y
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 e
x
is
t.
 

 M
H
C
S
A
 i
s
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 N
H
S
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 a
n
d
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
fu
n
d
in
g
 t
h
e
y
 b
id
 f
o
r 

w
h
e
n
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 e
.g
. 
K
in
g
s
 F
u
n
d
. 

 D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 b
e
in
g
 g
ra
n
te
d
 o
n
 a
 s
ix
 m

o
n
th
ly
 b
a
s
is
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

o
f 
th
is
 a
ro
u
n
d
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t.
  
Is
s
u
e
s
 w
e
re
 a
c
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
, 
B
a
rb
a
ra
 N
ic
h
o
lls
, 
w
h
o
 a
ls
o
 s
ta
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
w
 

h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 u
n
ti
l 
M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
1
. 
 N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
a
s
 A
B
G
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

in
 t
h
e
 s
u
m
m
e
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 t
ie
d
 i
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

B
a
rb
a
ra
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 o
n
 A
re
a
 B
a
s
e
d
 G
ra
n
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 A
d
u
lt
s
 p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 

la
te
r 
in
 t
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
. 

 
C

o
u
n
s
e
ll
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 

M
H
C
S
A
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 s
ix
 f
re
e
 c
o
u
n
s
e
lli
n
g
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 n
e
e
d
 i
t.
 

D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
s
ix
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 i
s
 e
n
o
u
g
h
, 
n
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 c
o
n
s
tr
a
in
ts
 p
re
v
e
n
t 

m
o
re
 f
ro
m
 b
e
in
g
 g
iv
e
n
. 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 –
 r
e
fe
rr
a
l 
a
ri
s
e
s
 f
ro
m
 d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
e
rs
o
n
 w
h
o
 m

a
y
 n
e
e
d
 

c
o
u
n
s
e
lli
n
g
, 
a
n
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
is
 i
s
 m
a
d
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
e
rs
o
n
, 
th
e
y
 a
re
 

th
e
n
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
u
n
s
e
lli
n
g
. 
 I
f 
it
 i
s
 f
e
lt
 t
h
a
t 
m
o
re
 c
o
u
n
s
e
lli
n
g
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
th
e
n
 t
h
e
 

p
e
rs
o
n
 c
a
n
 b
e
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 o
n
. 

O
v
e
ra
ll 
fe
lt
 t
h
a
t 
s
ix
 w
e
e
k
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 a
 g
o
o
d
 l
e
a
d
 i
n
 t
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
c
o
u
n
s
e
lli
n
g
. 

 N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
re
rs
 f
e
e
l 
th
a
t 
th
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 g
ro
u
p
s
 a
t 
M
H
C
S
A
 a
re
 v
e
ry
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
a
s
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 

c
o
m
m
o
n
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
w
h
a
t 
e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r 
is
 g
o
in
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 –
 c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
“i
t 
fe
e
ls
 l
ik
e
 

h
o
m
e
” 
a
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
re
 c
o
m
fo
rt
a
b
le
 w
it
h
 t
a
lk
in
g
 w
it
h
 e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r 
a
n
d
 a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 a
d
v
is
e
 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r 
a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
d
 f
o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
. 

 

Page 2



D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
le
a
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 c
h
a
n
n
e
ls
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
rs
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 w
h
e
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 r
e
c
o
n
fi
g
u
re
d
. 
 C
a
re
rs
 n
e
e
d
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 e
.g
. 
if
 

M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 b
e
d
s
 a
re
 m
o
v
e
d
 t
h
is
 h
a
s
 a
n
 i
m
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
r 
b
e
in
g
 a
b
le
 t
o
 v
is
it
. 
 F
o
r 

e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
th
e
 E
d
g
w
a
re
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
is
 1
 ½
 h
rs
 o
n
 p
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 W

o
o
d
 G
re
e
n
. 

N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
ls
o
 c
re
a
te
 a
 l
o
t 
o
f 
a
n
x
ie
ty
 f
o
r 
b
o
th
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
d
 f
o
r 

p
e
rs
o
n
. 

Im
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 o
f 
c
a
re
. 

 
C
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 r
a
is
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
c
a
re
 w
h
e
n
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
re
 t
re
a
te
d
 a
t 
h
o
m
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

c
a
re
rs
 f
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 –
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
r 
fe
e
l 
a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 s
e
n
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 b
u
rd
e
n
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 

c
a
re
d
 f
o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 i
s
 t
re
a
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 h
o
m
e
 a
s
 o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l.
  
T
h
is
 h
a
s
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 w
it
h
 

re
c
e
n
t 
c
lo
s
u
re
s
 o
f 
m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 w
a
rd
s
. 

H
o
w
 m

u
c
h
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 d
o
 c
a
re
rs
 g
e
t 
in
 t
h
e
s
e
 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
?
 

E
x
a
m
p
le
s
 g
iv
e
n
 o
f 
is
s
u
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 c
a
re
rs
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 e
.g
. 
w
h
e
n
 s
o
m
e
o
n
e
 w
a
s
 

m
e
a
n
t 
to
 c
o
m
e
 t
w
ic
e
 a
 d
a
y
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 m

e
d
ic
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
 m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
r 
b
u
t 
o
n
ly
 

c
a
m
e
 o
n
c
e
 a
 d
a
y
. 

  

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
a
re
rs
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

T
h
e
 p
a
n
e
l 
h
e
a
rd
 f
ro
m
 C
o
lle
e
n
 F
if
fe
e
 o
f 
th
e
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
a
re
rs
 C
e
n
tr
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 h
is
to
ry
 a
n
d
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
. 

 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
a
re
rs
 i
s
 a
ff
ili
a
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P
ri
n
c
e
s
s
 T
ru
s
t.
 

 W
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
re
 t
o
 b
e
 a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 C
a
re
rs
 D
ir
e
c
to
ry
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
fo
r 
c
a
re
rs
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 h
a
n
d
. 

 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
a
re
rs
 C
e
n
tr
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
: 

o
 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 G
ro
u
p
s
 

o
 
C
o
ff
e
e
 m
o
rn
in
g
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 

o
 
F
o
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
 I
T
 c
la
s
s
e
s
 –
 c
e
rt
if
ic
a
te
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 o
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 5
 w
e
e
k
 c
o
u
rs
e
 

Page 3



o
 
E
x
e
rc
is
e
 –
 b
o
w
lin
g
, 
y
o
g
a
 

o
 
R
e
s
p
it
e
/H
o
lid
a
y
s
 –
 w
h
e
re
 c
a
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
a
re
d
 f
o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 c
a
n
 s
o
m
e
ti
m
e
s
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 d
e
p
e
n
d
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 n
e
e
d
s
. 

o
 
A
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 –
 c
a
re
rs
 o
ft
e
n
 n
e
e
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
n
 h
o
w
 t
o
 m
a
n
o
e
u
v
re
 t
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 e
.g
. 
re
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
d
is
c
h
a
rg
e
 –
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a
 c
a
re
 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 i
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
. 

o
 
C
a
re
rs
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 –
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
, 
o
n
 b
e
h
a
lf
 o
f 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
 
S
ig
n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 F
in
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 d
o
n
’t
 o
ft
e
n
 g
e
t 
re
fe
rr
a
ls
 f
ro
m
 o
th
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

o
 
C
a
s
e
 w
o
rk
 

o
 
T
h
is
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 a
 l
o
t 
o
f 
c
a
s
e
 w
o
rk
 a
ro
u
n
d
 O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T
h
e
ra
p
y
 r
e
fe
rr
a
ls
 w
h
e
re
 

th
e
re
 a
re
 a
 l
o
t 
o
f 
is
s
u
e
s
. 

o
 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 o
v
e
rc
ro
w
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 o
f 
te
m
p
o
ra
ry
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

o
 
Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 n
e
w
s
le
tt
e
r 
–
 g
o
e
s
 o
u
t 
to
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
, 
p
h
a
rm

a
c
ie
s
, 
G
P
s
, 
c
a
re
rs
, 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

e
tc
. 

o
 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 T
ra
in
in
g
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 ‘
C
a
ri
n
g
 w
it
h
 C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
’ 
a
n
d
 m
a
n
u
a
l 
h
a
n
d
lin
g
 

tr
a
in
in
g
. 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

: 
o
 
A
 ‘
O
n
e
 S
to
p
’ 
s
h
o
p
 w
h
ic
h
 c
o
u
ld
 s
ig
n
p
o
s
t 
c
a
re
rs
. 

o
 
C
a
re
rs
 d
ir
e
c
to
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S
w
it
c
h
b
o
a
rd
, 
O
u
t 
o
f 
H
o
u
rs
 S
e
rv
ic
e
, 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

A
la
rm

s
 e
tc
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
re
rs
 a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
o
rr
e
c
t 
p
e
rs
o
n
 f
a
s
t.
 

o
 
C
le
a
re
r 
re
s
p
it
e
 g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
. 

o
 
C
la
ri
ty
 o
n
 w
h
o
 i
s
 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 a
 c
a
re
rs
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
 

o
 
F
u
ll 
a
n
d
 c
o
h
e
re
n
t 
tr
a
in
in
g
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 P
e
rs
o
n
a
lis
a
ti
o
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 a
n
d
 w
h
a
t 
th
is
 m
e
a
n
s
 f
o
r 

c
a
re
rs
. 
 N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 C
a
re
rs
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 B
o
a
rd
 s
u
b
-g
ro
u
p
 i
s
 l
o
o
k
in
g
 a
t 
th
is
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 

th
e
 T
ra
n
s
fo
rm

in
g
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 B
o
a
rd
. 

 D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 t
h
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
 a
s
 c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 e
x
a
m
p
le
s
 g
iv
e
n
 w
h
e
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 

h
a
v
e
 n
o
t 
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
h
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
 a
s
 a
 c
a
re
r 
e
v
e
n
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
./
 

 

Page 4



A
s
ia
n
 C
a
re
rs
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 G
ro
u
p
 

T
h
e
 p
a
n
e
l 
h
e
a
rd
 f
ro
m
 M
in
a
 P
a
te
l 
a
n
d
 J
a
y
s
h
re
e
 S
h
a
h
 o
n
 t
h
e
 A
s
ia
n
 C
a
re
rs
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 G
ro
u
p
s
 

h
is
to
ry
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
. 
 F
u
rt
h
e
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 b
e
 f
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
. 

 N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 A
s
ia
n
 C
a
re
rs
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 G
ro
u
p
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 i
s
 n
o
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 e
th
n
ic
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 

 T
h
e
 f
o
u
r 
m
a
in
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
 f
o
r 
th
e
 A
s
ia
n
 C
a
re
rs
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 g
ro
u
p
 a
re
: 

o
 
E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 l
in
g
u
is
ti
c
a
lly
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

o
 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
c
a
re
rs
 t
o
 a
n
d
 f
ro
m
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 

o
 
F
le
x
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
c
a
re
 

o
 
E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 c
o
v
e
r 

o
 
N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 f
o
r 
e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 c
o
v
e
r 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
m
m
e
d
ia
te
. 
 F
u
rt
h
e
r 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
h
e
n
 A
d
u
lt
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
re
s
e
n
ts
. 

 D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
D
is
a
b
le
d
 b
a
d
g
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
a
re
rs
 w
h
e
n
 o
n
 a
 c
a
re
d
 f
o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
s
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
ts
. 
 N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
N
H
S
 T
ru
s
ts
 e
a
c
h
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 

p
a
rk
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
. 

A
c
ti
o
n
: 
M
e
la
n
ie
 P
o
n
o
m
a
re
n
k
o
 w
ill
 l
o
o
k
 i
n
to
 t
h
is
 a
n
d
 f
e
e
d
 b
a
c
k
 i
n
 d
u
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
. 

 

B
M
E
 C
a
re
rs
  

T
h
e
 p
a
n
e
l 
re
c
e
iv
e
d
 a
 p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 F
a
iz
a
 R
iz
v
i 
o
f 
th
e
 B
M
E
 C
a
re
rs
 C
e
n
tr
e
. 
 P
le
a
s
e
 s
e
e
 

a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
th
is
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 

 S
it
te

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

o
 
T
h
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 n
o
t 
H
o
m
e
 c
a
re
. 

o
 
6
0
-7
0
%
 o
f 
u
s
e
rs
 f
o
r 
th
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
re
 s
e
lf
 r
e
fe
rr
a
ls
. 
 O
th
e
r 
re
fe
rr
a
l 
ro
u
te
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
, 

G
P
s
, 
S
o
c
ia
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
. 

o
 
T
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 s
e
v
e
n
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
 f
ro
m
 e
a
rl
y
 m

o
rn
in
g
 u
n
ti
l 
la
te
 e
v
e
n
in
g
. 

o
 
S
ta
ff
 a
re
 a
ll 
C
ri
m
in
a
l 
R
e
c
o
rd
s
 B
u
re
a
u
 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
, 
fu
lly
 t
ra
in
e
d
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
g
u
la
r 

s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
s
. 

o
 
T
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 f
o
r 
a
 m
in
im
u
m
 o
f 
tw
o
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
 a
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 o
f 
fo
u
r 
h
o
u
rs
 p
e
r 
w
e
e
k
. 

Page 5



o
 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 h
u
g
e
 w
a
it
in
g
 l
is
t 
fo
r 
th
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

o
 
T
h
e
 c
a
re
r 
is
 a
b
le
 t
o
 c
h
o
s
e
 t
h
e
 d
a
y
, 
ti
m
e
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 a
re
 a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

e
.g
. 
c
u
lt
u
re
 o
r 
g
e
n
d
e
r 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

o
 
In
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 p
re
m
iu
m
s
 a
re
 h
ig
h
 f
o
r 
th
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
s
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
d
 f
o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 o
u
t 
fo
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 e
.g
. 
s
w
im
m
in
g
, 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 e
tc
. 

o
 
T
h
e
 m
a
jo
ri
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 s
it
te
rs
 a
re
 f
ro
m
 B
M
E
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 

o
 
T
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 f
re
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
a
re
r/
c
a
re
d
 f
o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
. 

 A
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

In
c
lu
d
e
s
 h
e
lp
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
a
d
 l
e
tt
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 c
a
n
 a
u
to
m
a
ti
c
a
lly
 s
e
t 

o
ff
 a
la
rm

 b
e
lls
 w
it
h
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
o
rr
y
in
g
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
o
n
te
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 l
e
tt
e
r.
 

 M
o
n
th

ly
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

D
is
c
u
s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 e
.g
. 
B
ig
 C
a
re
 D
e
b
a
te
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 g
u
e
s
t 
s
p
e
a
k
e
rs
. 

T
h
e
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 p
a
n
e
l 
w
ill
 b
e
 a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 i
n
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r.
 

T
h
is
 i
s
 s
e
e
n
 a
s
 a
 s
o
c
ia
l 
e
v
e
n
t 
b
y
 m

a
n
y
 c
a
re
rs
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

T
a
rg
e
t 
–
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 b
y
 £
1
0
 p
e
r 
w
e
e
k
. 

A
c
ti
o
n
: 
F
a
iz
a
 R
iz
v
i 
to
 s
e
n
d
 f
ig
u
re
s
 o
n
 t
a
rg
e
t 
a
n
d
 h
o
w
 m

u
c
h
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
a
is
e
d
 t
o
 M
e
la
n
ie
 

P
o
n
o
m
a
re
n
k
o
 

 D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 c
a
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
a
re
d
 f
o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
r 
d
ie
s
. 
 N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 i
s
 a
 b
ig
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
 f
o
r 
a
 l
o
t 
o
f 
c
a
re
rs
. 
 Q
u
e
ry
 a
s
 t
o
 w
h
o
 a
s
s
is
ts
 w
it
h
 t
h
is
 p
la
n
n
in
g
?
  
 

N
o
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 a
n
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 W

e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
. 

 
M
H
C
S
A
 –
 v
e
ry
 f
e
w
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 c
a
re
rs
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 d
o
 s
o
 v
ia
 a
 c
a
re
rs
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
 

 D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 s
h
a
re
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 c
a
re
rs
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

Page 6



 T
h
e
 C
h
a
ir
 a
s
k
e
d
 a
tt
e
n
d
e
e
s
 w
h
a
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 s
e
e
 f
o
r 
c
a
re
rs
: 

o
 
T
a
n
g
ib
le
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
ro
m
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 –
 n
o
t 
a
 ‘
p
a
p
e
r 
c
h
a
s
e
’ 

o
 
‘T
o
 k
n
o
w
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 s
o
m
e
th
in
g
 t
h
e
re
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 u
s
 w
h
e
n
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 h
a
d
 e
n
o
u
g
h
’ 

o
 
R
e
s
p
it
e
 a
n
d
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 b
re
a
k
s
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

o
 
L
e
s
s
 d
u
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 b
y
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

o
 
C
la
ri
ty
 o
n
 w
h
o
 c
a
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 w
h
a
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 N
a
m
e
s
 o
f 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 c
a
n
 i
m
p
ly
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 o
n
ly
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
c
e
rt
a
in
 e
th
n
ic
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 

o
 
B
a
rr
ie
rs
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 b
ro
k
e
n
 d
o
w
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 ‘
g
o
o
d
 o
f 
c
a
re
rs
’ 

o
 
A
n
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 c
a
re
rs
 d
ir
e
c
to
ry
 

o
 
G
e
t 
G
P
s
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k
 t
o
 c
a
re
rs
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
a
re
d
 f
o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 

 

N
e
w
 I
te
m
s
 o
f 
U
rg
e
n
t 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

N
o
n
e
 

 

 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

 Chairman: Michael Fox 
   Chief Executive:  Maria Kane 

We aim to be an NHS Foundation Trust by early 2010 
To become a Member please call 020 8442 5700 

Mental Health Directorate 
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust 

St. Ann’s Hospital 
Ward K1 

St. Ann’s Road 
Tottenham 

London  
N15 3TH  

 
Tel:  020 8442 6000 

 
 

           7 Dec 2009 
 
 
 
 
Overview and Scrutiny, Haringey Council 
 
 
 
Scrutiny Review – Support for Carers by Mental Health Services within Haringey 
 
 
This briefing is in response to an invitation from Cllr Adamou to attend a Scrutiny Review panel 
meeting on 15 December 2009 to speak and take questions regarding support to carers from 
mental health services in Haringey. 
 
 
Overview of mental health services in Haringey for adults of working age 
 
The following is a brief overview of mental health services in Haringey: 
 
Two community mental health teams serving west Haringey based at Canning Crescent Centre and 
two serving east Haringey based at Tynemouth Road.   
 
An acute care service based at St Ann’s Hospital consisting of single sex inpatient wards and two 
home treatment teams providing an alternative to hospital admission for service users and their 
carers who need intensive support.  Also consists of a day therapies service that provides 
structured day time activities for service users who are inpatients, as well as service users cared for 
in the community via the home treatment team. 
 
Community Rehabilitation Service based at St Ann’s focused on working with service users residing 
in residential care homes and in 24 hour supported housing schemes.  Aim of the service is to 
engage with service users in exploring appropriate form of care in less institutionalised settings 
within the community. 
 
The well-being clinic at St Ann’s Hospital provides a range of support services to service users that 
continue to need medication to manage their long term mental illness, but no longer need the 
ongoing support of a care coordinator. 
 

 

Agenda Item 5Page 9



 

  

 Chairman: Michael Fox 
   Chief Executive:  Maria Kane 

We aim to be an NHS Foundation Trust by early 2010 
To become a Member please call 020 8442 5700 

The local authority also leads in the operation of two day centres; Clarendon Centre in Wood Green 
and 684 Centre in North Tottenham.  The Alexander Road Crisis Unit provides an alternative to 
psychiatric inpatient care and the provision of respite care to people experiencing mental health 
issues.    
 
A Psychological Therapies Service based at St Ann’s Hospital provides a range of psychological 
therapies including a specialist personality disorder service. 
 
The Mental Health Care of Older People’s Service is also based at St Ann’s Hospital and provides 
a range of services for people over 65 years of age and for people who have the early onset of 
conditions such as dementia. 
 
How carers are signposted to services? 
 
A central role of the care coordinator within mental health services is to work with the entire social 
network including carer(s).  Carers are signposted to services through the completion of carer’s 
assessments and through a range of other means such as:   
 

• Direct support to carers from care coordinators 

• Direct information in the form of leaflets 

• Linkage to services such as Mental Heath Carers Support Group 

• Direct engagement with the full-time mental health Carer’s Assessment Officer 
 
What is done to identify carers? 
 
Carers are identified in a range of ways that include:   
 
At the point of referral to services information regarding carers/family members is requested 
through the completion of a referral form and in the manner in which an initial assessment of need 
is required to engage with the views and opinions of carers. 
 
In meetings with service users, care coordinators are expected to engage with the broader social 
network surrounding the service user.  For example the model of ‘home treatment’ is to arrange a 
‘social systems’ meeting with the service user and their carer/family/friends to explore together the 
origins of the mental health crisis, to ensure the ‘triggers’ to the crisis are understood and can be 
avoided in the future. 
 
A recent initiative has required all care coordinators within the community teams to audit their case 
load and identify the carer(s) for each service user, and provide a date for the completion of the 
carer’s assessment or when it is scheduled to take place.   The audit is being supervised by the 
team managers. 
 
The mental health Carers Assessment Officer is a full-time post based in one of the community 
teams and this officer regularly attends all the team meetings to provide up to date information on 
carer’s initiatives, and provide advice about accessing carer’s services.  
 
Within the acute care service carers are actively identified and invited to an inpatient carer’s group 
that operates on a weekly basis facilitated by a senior Mental Health Trust director and clinical 
psychologist. 
 

Page 10



 

  

 Chairman: Michael Fox 
   Chief Executive:  Maria Kane 

We aim to be an NHS Foundation Trust by early 2010 
To become a Member please call 020 8442 5700 

Carers who have loved ones involved with the Home Treatment teams have also been specifically 
contacted and asked to provide feedback on the home treatment team service via a feedback 
questionnaire.   
 
Processes in place in an emergency – e.g. the carer of a person with mental illness falling ill 
 
The Care Programme Approach (CPA) provides a statutory framework outlining the structure of 
care and support for service users and carers within mental health services. 
 
It is also recognised that provision of information to carers in case of an emergency is essential, as 
it is carers that often have the most contact and knowledge of the cared for individual. 
 
Within Care Programme Approach meetings (CPA) a crisis and contingency plan is expected to be 
completed by the care team in partnership with the service user and carer.    
 
If an emergency arises within normal working hours it is generally appropriate to make contact with 
the service user’s care coordinator who will be able to coordinate an appropriate response to the 
emergency.  Outside of normal working hours the emergency reception centre at St Ann’s is 
available 24 hours 7 days a week. 
 
For service users who have previously worked with the Home Treatment Team it is possible to 
contact them directly for support and advice regarding the nature of the emergency and how to 
manage it.  The outcome of this may be an assessment by the Home Treatment Team depending 
on the situation and nature of the emergency. 
 
Information regarding Community Teams 
 
As noted in the initial overview there are community teams based at Canning Crescent and 
Tynemouth Road and a Community Rehabilitation Team based at St Ann’s Hospital.   
 
In addition the Short Term Assessment and Recovery Team (known as ‘START’) is based at St 
Ann’s and is the single point of entry for all mental health referrals for adults of working age.  Mental 
Health Services for Older People have a separate referral pathway, also based at St Ann’s 
Hospital.  The START team can be accessed via telephone, fax or via a walk-in to the emergency 
reception centre that is open 24 hours a day 7 days a week. 
 
In order to improve the accessibility of services for carers in the community a carer’s lunch was 
recently arranged at Tynemouth Road, and this followed an earlier carer’s lunch that took place at 
Canning Crescent.  Both lunches provided an opportunity for carers to meet with a range of staff 
and identify their wish to have a carer’s assessment. 
 
Information regarding Home Treatment Teams 
 
As noted in the initial overview there are two home treatment services that have been operating in 
Haringey since 2004.  The teams operate 24 hours a day 7 days a week and work with a range of 
service users who are experiencing some form of mental health crisis. 
 
Earlier in 2009 both teams were expanded and are able to provide intensive support such as home 
visits 2 or 3 times a day.  Service users generally remain with the home treatment teams for 
approximately 6 weeks on average before being linked to other services to continue support 
following the crisis subsiding.  

Page 11



 

  

 Chairman: Michael Fox 
   Chief Executive:  Maria Kane 

We aim to be an NHS Foundation Trust by early 2010 
To become a Member please call 020 8442 5700 

 
 
Future service provision  
 
Barnet Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust will be re-structuring its internal senior 
management structures in January 2010 and this will not impact on the services provided to carers 
or service users.   
 
In time the movement to a ‘service line’ form of internal management will provide opportunities to 
ensure the Trust is more focused on the pathway of the service user and their carer. 
 
The move to service lines is also an indication of the preparedness of the Trust for the national 
introduction of payment by results that is due to be introduced. 
 
 
 
 
 
Jeremy Walsh 
Assistant Director 
 

Page 12



 1 

 
 
 
 
 

NHS Haringey- Support to Carers 
 
1. Introduction 
In 09/10 the PCT received a general uplift of funds provided to PCTs to meet unmet needs. 
This would encompass services for carers. However, this money was not ring fenced for 
carers’ services, and has gone into the baseline. No money was specifically allocated to 
the PCT for carers breaks in 09/10, nor is any planned in 10/11. Unfortunately, the nature 
of the NHS funding means that on occasion assertions are made that then do not translate 
into additional monies but require PCT to prioritise investments against all other calls on 
spending. Unexpected developments in other parts of the NHS policy have meant that the 
PCT is facing unforeseen financial pressures in 09/10. These financial difficulties have been 
shared with the Overview and Scrutiny Committee by NHS Haringey Chief Executive and 
Director of Finance. This means the PCT cannot guarantee additional funding to carers in 
09/10. 
However the PCT is very aware of the enormous values that carers provide, and since the 
beginning of 2009, increased budgets for adult services translating to new services being 
commissioned or extra capacity for existing services being bought, will indirectly benefit 
carers and allow them more “time off”. 

 
2. Background 
The Haringey Adult Carer Strategy 2009-2014 has outlined four main outcomes to be 
achieved (derived from the 10 year National carer strategy 2008: Carers at the heart of 21

st
 

century families and communities) 
• Outcome 1: Carers will be respected as expert care partners and will have access to 

the integrated and personalised services they need to support them in their caring 
role 

• Outcome 2: Carers will be able to have a life of their own alongside their caring role 

• Outcome 3: Carers will be supported to stay mentally and physically well and treated 
with dignity. 

• Outcome 4: Carers will be supported so that they are not forced into financial 
hardship by their caring role. 

 
This carers strategy is underpinned by increased investments nationally for commitments 
including: 

• Planned short breaks for carers 

• Helping carers to enter or re-enter job market 

• Improving support for young carers 
 
Additionally the national carer strategy identifies the need for: 

• Annual health checks for carers 

• Training for GPs to recognise and support carers 
 
 
The responsibility for carers does not however solely rely on the PCT. The Operating 
framework for the NHS in England in 2009/10, in setting priority stipulates that: 
 
“One key requirement is that PCTs should work with their local authority partners and 
publish joint plans on how their combined funding will support breaks for carers, 
including short breaks, in a personalised way”.  
  
As such, the issue should be addressed by the Haringey Council and NHS Haringey Joint 
Leadership Team (JLT). 
 
 
The 2009/10Investment plan for NHS Haringey suggested allocating  £50k for short breaks 
for carers of disabled patients, and a similar sum in 10/11. However, financial difficulties and 

Agenda Item 6Page 13



 2 

severe pressures has led this allocation to be invested in other prioritised areas. The PCT has 
yet to finalise the 10/11 budget, but the provisional allocation to carers’ breaks demonstrates 
the PCT’s commitment to carers and acknowledges their crucial role. 
 

3. Demographic data on carers within Haringey 
According to the 2001 census, 15697 people in Haringey (7.4% of the population) identify 
themselves as unpaid carers. Out of these, 3232 (20.6%) were providing 50 or more hours 
care a week, 2098 (13.4%) were providing between 20 and 49 hours of care a week, while 
10637 (66%) provided less than 19 hours per week. 
 
Additionally to self reporting, Haringey council keeps a register of carers. As of 31

st
 March 

2008, there were 1128 people on Haringey Carers’ register, concentrated in the East of the 
borough. 
 

4. Summary of PCT investments 
 

Area of Investment Extent of investment 
Adults with physical disabilties Total of > £2m, with an increase of £445k in 

09/10. up to 10% will benefit carers 

Elderly patients with special needs 
(including end of life care) 

Total of > £2m, with an increase of £593k in 
09/10. up to 10% will benefit carers 

Mental Health Carers Support Association £57k 

The Carers Centre £46.5k 

Stroke club £40k 

Dementia Day care centre Currently under discussion 

 

Total investment for carers: up to £ 543k 
 

4.1 Areas of increased investment 
 

Area  Adult with physical disabilties 

budget  
>£2m 

2009/10 increase: 
£445k 

 
What the increase in budget has translated 
to: 

 

• New beds and equipment 

• Additional physiotherapy time 

• Additional nursing time 

• Increased quantity of neuro rehab packages 

• 10-15% increase in number of patients included in the services 

How this service benefits carers • Increased level of care means more time freed up for carers to have 
breaks (outcome 2) 

• More patients identified by the services means carers for these 
patients will now have access to carers’ services and recognised as 
carers (outcome 1) 

 
 

Area  Elderly patients with special needs (including end of life care) 

budget  
>£2m 

2009/10 increase: 
£593k 

 
What the increase in budget has translated 
to: 

 

• Increased nursing hours 

• Increased capacity for palliative care (more packages) 

• 10-15% increase in number of patients included in the services 

How this service benefits carers • Increased level of care means more time freed up for carers to have 
breaks (outcome 2) 

• More patients identified by the services means carers for these 
patients will now have access to carers’ services and recognised as 
carers (outcome 1) 

 
 
 
 

Page 14



 3 

 

4.2 PCT supported schemes 
NHS Haringey continues to support and has increased funding to a wide variety of schemes 
benefiting carers. 
 

Name Mental Health Carers Support Association 

Extent of PCT contribution 
£57k per year 

Numbers of carers supported: 
Around 300/year 

Outcomes met (as outlined by National carer 
strategy/Haringey carer strategy) 

Outcome1 
Outcome 2 
Outcome 3 

 
Services provided: 

§ Advocacy – helping negotiate with teams caring for the person with 
the mental health problem 

§ Helping with carer’s rights 
§ Members of various partnership boards including Acute care forum, 

Supporting people, clinical governance (community care) committee 
§ Provide respite care and counselling service for carers 
§ Peer support 
§ Produce a newsletter  
§ Hold monthly meetings 
§ Tried to introduce training e.g. developing skills in CBT, but the 

resourcing became difficult 
§ Host a group for carers of in-patients 
§ Will be introducing a befriending service – funding just been 

approved. 

 
 

Name The Carers Centre 

Extent of PCT contribution 
£39k per year (increased to £46.5k this year). Discussions in place for 
the PCT to provide free accommodation at Hornsey Central. 

Numbers of carers supported: 
1000 per year 

Outcomes met (as outlined by National carer 
strategy/Haringey carer strategy) 

Outcome1 
Outcome 2 
Outcome 3 
Outcome 4 

 
Services provided: 

Service available to all unpaid carers over the age of 18 years who look 
after a relative or friend for generally over 20 hours a week.  
 

• Advocacy  

• Carer information  

• Sign posting  

• Support groups, older carers and learning disabilities, coffee break,  

• Welfare benefits, advice  

• Carers assessments  

• Events  

• Respite breaks  

• Case work, involving issues relating to the carer and the cared for 
such as housing or o/t assessments  

 
 

Name Stroke club 

Extent of PCT contribution 
£40k per year 

Outcomes met (as outlined by National carer 
strategy/Haringey carer strategy) 

Outcome 2 

 
Services provided: 

• The groups meet 40 weeks per year (term-time only) from 12-2pm, 
transport is provided. 

• We offer social interaction, a programme of activities and outings, 
and light refreshments. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



 4 

Name Haringey Young Carers Project 

Extent of PCT contribution 
£31.5k per year 

Outcomes met (as outlined by National carer 
strategy/Haringey carer strategy) 

Outcome1 
Outcome 2 
Outcome 3 
Outcome 4 
improving services for young carers 

 
Services provided: 

Service for children and young people aged 5 to 18 years, whose lives 
are restricted because of caring for someone with a long-term illness or 
disability. Services include one to one support, family support, advocacy, 
therapeutic work, social and recreational respite and a befriending 
service. 
There are five full time workers, including a Schools Outreach Worker 
and six volunteer befrienders who have been screened and trained.  

The project offers: 

• someone to listen to carers 

• advice and support 

• the chance to meet other young carers 

• trips and activities 

• people who are trained to act on carers’ behalf 

• help with money 

• guidance on what to do in an emergency 

• information about how to cope with illness and disability 

• the opportunity to discuss needs and available support 

 
5 Additional actions taken by the PCT 
 

• PCT has disseminated the carers directory to all GPs 
 

à complies with need identified by the National Carer Strategy 2008 
à Fits with outcome 3 of the Haringey Adult carer strategy 

 
• Primary care outcome (QOF): MGMT9: The practice has a protocol for the 

identification of carers and a mechanism for the referral of carers for social 
services assessment 

 

à 46/57 practices in Haringey scored the maximum score for this outcome (80%) In april 
2009. This issue was identified by the PCT, and by August 2009, 56/57GP practices had a 
mechanism in place for referral of carers. The remaining practice is being supported. 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 16


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust
	6 NHS Haringey

